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January 18, 2011 
 
Addendum 2:   
RFP: IP Security Camera System, 10-11 
 

Questions:  

1. Is the district open to adding IDF’s if necessary? 

a. While it is not likely an IDF would be created specifically for this system, the 
district will entertain infrastructure design modification if it is in the long term best 
interest of the district. The vendor will document such modifications and costs 
associated with the associated request in an add alternate proposal. 

2. Can we have a soft copy of the campus maps? 

a. Yes. Soft copy of campus maps can be downloaded from: 
http://www.eps4.com/TISDmaps.pdf    

3. Who will provide switch ports? 

a. The district.  

4. Are all of the campuses connected via fiber? 

a. Yes.  

5. What are the districts cabling standards? 

a. The district has standardized on Systimax 700208093 2071E Plenum Cat 6 Cable 
Blue (23-4P UTP-CMP SOL BC Cat 6 FEP/LSPVC 550 MHZ GIGASPEED). The 
vendor will price with this standard end to end or better for new runs.  Existing 
cabling can be utilized for replacement and/or upgrade solutions. Alternate 
materials can be submitted in an add alternate proposal. 

6. What is the OS platform of the client computers? 

a. Microsoft Windows, either XP Pro or 7 Pro.  

7. Is camera access from home a requirement? 

a. Remote access for first responders and/or security monitoring is a requirement. 
This does not directly mean “home”, but remote access.  

8. What is the brand of the IP cameras currently installed? 

a. Axis.  

9. Can we get an IP camera count by campus? 

a. See RFP section 3.2.1 Current Inventory, and Addendum 1 for updates.  
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10. If we are recommending a replacement, does the existing analog cabling need to be 
removed? 

a. No.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and dating this page and include a 
copy with your proposals.  
 
 
 
Signature_________________________________________Date: _________________ 
 


